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Ms Elaine Dickson

Chief Risk Officer

Baiada Properties Pty Ltd
13-15 Amax Avenue
Girraween 2145

02/05/2022
Dear Ms Dickson

Grenfell Poultry Breeder Farm (SSD-13855453)
Request for additional information

| refer to the Response to Submissions (RTS) submitted for the Grenfell Poultry Breeder Farm
proposal (SSD-13855453). After carefully considering the operational noise assessment and
supplementary information provided in the RTS, the Department is requesting that you provide the
following additional information:

e procedure used to convert measured sound pressure levels to sound power levels for emission
modelling

e contingency factor(s) adopted in the noise emission assumptions

e details and plans of the recommended noise mitigation measures (including insertion loss) to
ensure compliance with the night-time noise trigger level at Receiver R1.

Additional information regarding other environmental matters will be provided once the advice on the
RTS is received from Council and other public authorities.

Please provide the information, or notify us that the information will not be provided, by Tuesday 31
May 2022. If you cannot meet this deadline, please provide and commit to an alternative timeframe
for providing this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey Peng on (02) 9995 6685 or via email at
jeffrey.peng@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

ﬁ@,ﬂm.

Joanna Bakopanos
Team Leader
Industry Assessments

4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street Parramatta 2150 | dpie.nsw .gov.au | 1


http://www.dpie.nsw.gov.au/
mailto:jeffrey.peng@planning.nsw.gov.au

Joanna Bakopanos
Team Leader
Industry Assessments



